

From: Joseph Essex

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 25, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0547-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Please reinstate my application. The correspondence on 2/19/08 dealt with fixing a problem with duplicate applications and was handled by dismissing the duplicates. The outstanding issue with this application deals with my trying to get the FAA to respond to your questions dealing with the following question sent 2/7/08

What is the status on the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) NGT numbers for the frequencies 5000-5250 MHz that should have been coordinated with FAA Great Lakes Region Office.

I contacted the FAA Great Lakes Region Office and was sent on a wild goose chase trying to get any information. The people I contacted were unaware of what a NGT number was and ended up referring me to the national office coordinating the FAAs use of frequencies. As I replied on 2/19/08 I contacted Marguratte Ebate & Victor Hinton at the FAA (Spectrum Engineering). They were unaware of any conflict but did not give me any information about any NGT numbers. I contacted Leighon Musterd the local airport manager and found that the local airport has no transmitters in the 5 GHz range. I have recontacted the Great Lakes Regional office and have been directed to Surinder Sanghp who has requested I send him my application for his review. I hope to forward his reply ASAP.